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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 21, 1961

Monsanto Chemical Company
Lion 0il Company Division
1310 Denver Club Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith please find Administrative
order No. MC-1091 for your N.W.P. Unit Well No. 1,
located in the NE/4 sW/4 of Section 23, Township 30
North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, to permit the production of gae from an un-
designated Mesaverde Pool and the production of gas
from the Basin-Dakota pool.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/JBK/esr

cc: 04l Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

U, 8. Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico
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